

Mateusz Zdybal



PORTFOLIO & LINKEDIN

[Go to my Websites ↗](#)

[Check my LinkedIn ↗](#)

ABOUT

I've been designing in the UX/UI field for 5 years. I specialize in creating interfaces for mobile apps, websites, and digital platforms. In my work, I focus on crafting visually refined digital solutions that not only look stunning but, most importantly, meet the needs of users.

In addition to leveraging the best available tools, my interdisciplinary interests in design, technology, and cognitive science enable me to create comprehensive environments and gain a deeper understanding of user behaviors and needs.

SKILLS

- Design Systems and Style Guides
- UX Audits & Consulting
- Creating Scoop & Proof of Concept
- Basic HTML / CSS / JavaScript
- Low & High Fidelity Wireframes
- Animation Design
- Empathy and User-Centered Design
- Collaboration with Cross-Functional Teams
- Business-Oriented Thinking

TOOLSET

✓ Figma ✓ XD ✓ Photoshop ✓ After Effect

✓ Webflow ✓ Illustrator ✓ Google Analytics

✓ Jira ✓ ClickUp and much more...

LANGUAGES

✓ Polish
Native proficiency

✓ English
Intermediate proficiency

✓ German
Professional Proficiency

✓ Spanish
Elementary proficiency

CONTACT

📍 Barcelona / Wrocław

✉ mat.zdybal@gmail.com

☎ +48 514 868 057

EXPERIENCE

**Art Director, UX/UI Designer,
E-commerce**

TakeDrop SaaS

2023 - October 2024

Mobile App Designer, UX/UI Designer

Softroids

2020 - Present

UX/UI Designer

K+Group

2023

**Senior Graphic Designer,
UX/UI Designer**

Follow Vision

2019 - 2022

Graphic Designer, Web Designer

Eventlook

2017 - 2019

SELECTED CERTIFICATES & WORKSHOPS

🎓 UX/UI Fundamentals (Udemy)

🌐 Foundations of User Experience (Google)

🔗 Webflow Masterclass (Flux)

👤 Design Sprint Workshops

👤 Design Thinking Workshops

EDUCATION

**Berlin University of the Arts
Master**

Art & Media

2001 - 2007